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From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 19 - Domestic Violence Program, Film 

Friday, General Body Meeting, Last Day to Withdraw, Pink, Purple and Pictures 
Photoshoot, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

          
      

Tonight: Domestic Violence Program 

The Office of the Chaplain in partnership with the Domestic 
Violence Ministry of Enon Tabernacle Baptist Church is 
presenting a Domestic Violence Program tonight at 6 pm in 
the Mary Dod Brown Chapel.  See below for details. 
Contact: Frederick Faison 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: Film Friday 
During the month of October and in honor of breast cancer awareness 
month, Health Services will be holding Movie Mondays and Film Fridays, 
showing movies related to either cancer or STD’s.  Today we will be 
showing Her Only Choice.  Please come join us!! 
Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker 
 

October 22:  General Body Meeting 
The National Association of Black Accountants General Body Meeting 
will be held on October 22.  See below for more information. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

October 22:  Last Day to Withdraw 
Last Day to Withdraw is October 22.  Please consult with your advisor if 
you have any questions. 
Contact: Catherine Rutledge 
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October 23: Pink, Purple and Pictures Photoshoot 
On Tuesday, October 23 at 1 pm , the Women’s Initiative cordially 
invites the women of Lincoln University to our Pink, Purple and Pictures 
Photoshoot in the Academic Quad. October is the month of both Breast 
Cancer Awareness and Domestic Violence Awareness. The members of 
the Women’s Initiative would like the women of Lincoln University’s 
campus to come together to pay respect to these groups by wearing the 
colors that represent each group respectively and take a group picture. 
See below for more information. 
Contact: Tiphane Purnell 
Read More 
 

October 23: Language Placement Exam 
Language Placement Exams will be held at 12:30 pm on Tuesday, 
October 23 in Grim Hall, Room 206. Students who wish to take a foreign 
language for the first time at Lincoln University are required to take 
these exams if they took two years or more of that same language in 
junior or high school.  
Contact: Marilyn Button 
Read more 
 

October 26: Spring 2019 Registration 
Registration for Spring 2019 begins October 26.  Please click the link for 
all days/times based on your completed credits. 
Contact: Catherine Rutledge 
Read More 
 

October 26: Choir Concert 
The campus and community are invited to the Opening Concert of the 
American Choral Directors Association of Pennsylvania Fall Conference. 
The free concert will feature the Lincoln University choirs and Cantus 
Novus at the International Cultural Center at 7:30 pm. Come and 
support the LU Concert Choir.  
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 
 

October 28: Queens Tea 
The Beautiful Beta Court of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity Incorporated 
cordially invites all freshmen ladies to attend their annual Queens Tea. 
This is a time honored tradition that speaks to mentorship and women’s 
empowerment. We ask that all guests dress in proper tea attire and 
come ready to engage. We look forward to seeing you all! 
Contact: Khadijah Butler 
Read More 
 

Student Spotlight  
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the 
SISTERS THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) encourage 
students, faculty, and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial 
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library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase near the 
main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

National Council of Negro Women 
The National Council of Negro Women is currently looking for a king! 
They also want all Lincoln University students to wear pink on 
Wednesday's for the month of October for breast cancer awareness and 
tag their instagram page @lu.ncnw and use their hashtag 
#WearPinkWithNCNW #BreastCancerAwareness!! 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

Library: Films on Demand 
Langston Hughes Memorial Library invites students, faculty, and staff to 
check out the trial subscription to the Master Academic and Feature 
Films for Education Collections courtesy of Films on Demand.  The 
Master Academic Package provides access to more than 30,000 titles 
covering more than 26 academic subjects, including communication, 
criminal justice & law, engineering, health & medicine, history, and 
math & science.  See below for more information. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 

Climate Survey  
All are invited to participate in the Campus Climate survey. This 
anonymous survey was developed to assess the current climate of 
Lincoln University. Studies have shown that inclusive and respectful 
campus communities improve the learning and working environments.  
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Campus Climate Survey 
 

Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
Having trouble coming up with an idea for contest?  Take a look at the 
attachments for some inspiration.  We’d love to see you in an entire 
ensemble, but don’t worry if you can’t put it all together.    Try 
recreating a famous Harlem Renaissance icon’s head shot instead.  YOU 
CAN’T WIN UNLESS YOU ENTER!!!! Visit the library for details. 
Contact: Karen Vaught 
Read More / How it Works / Ideas for Ladies / Ideas for Gents 
 

Athletics News 
This Week in Lincoln Athletics Week October 21 
Lions Football Team Gives Fans and Alumni a Homecoming Game to 
Remember with Win over Vikings 
Contact: Bob Heller 
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